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IDENTITIES OF INDIVIDUALS ANONYMOUSLY
CITED IN OCTOBER 21, 1975, TESTIMONY
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2. Mrs. Nannie Lee Fenner

3. SA James P. Hosty, Jr.

4, Miss Marian F. Roberts

5. Miss Helen V. May

Fofmer ASAC Kyle G. Clark

7. Miss Helen V. May, James Von Waite, and Joe A. Pearce
8. SA-Supervisor Kenneth C. Howe

9. Former SAC J. Gordon Shanklin

10. Miss Martha Connally Campbell
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11. Former SAC J. Gordon Shanklin, Former ASAC Kyle clark and
' former Inspector James R. Malley

,\"u-,'.f‘_

12. Former Assistant to the Director William C. Sullivan
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13. Former Assistant to the Director John P. Mohr

4 14. Former SA-Supervisors Elbert T. Turner and W. Marvin
- ' Gheesling
b
i 15. William S. Walter
> 16. James' Garrison
% 17. Mark Lane
; 18. Former SAC D. K. Brown -
3 19. Former SAC Harry G. Maynor =
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In August, 1963', Oswald was arrested in New Orleans
as a result of an altercation which arose in connection
with his distribution of material supporting the Fair Plly'-
for Cuba Committee, At the time of his arrest, Oswald
. asked that he be afforded an opportunity to be interviewed by
an FBI Agent, During the interview, Oswald said he had
established residence in New Orleans four months earlier and
stated that, in connection with his acti_vitiés in behalf of
the Fair Play for Cuba Committee, he did not comsider the
Cormittee to be either a communist or communist-controlled

~ organization, He expressed the belief that the main objective
~ of the Committee was to prevent United States interveation in
Cuban affairs,
I do not want to create the impression that the FBI's
investigation of Oswald was limited to interviews with him,
On the other hand, I do not want to imply that our investigation
of him constituted a daily check of his activities. .
Ixip to Mexico
I October, 1963, the FBI learned that the Oswalds had
left New Orleans the latter part of September, 1963, { We
Wilertained that en Indiyidual believed to_be Qswald had beem . .
W5 Mexico City, whe e}f portedly had been in coptact with™ -
m?ﬁo?fetﬁnbawj{ ]e also ascertained that his.wife and
" child were residing in Irving, Texas, with a Mrs, Ruth Paine,
a woman who had befriended Mrs, Oswald, |
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On November 1, 1963, FBI Agents learned from

Mrs, Paine that Oswald was living at an unknown address

in Dallas and had obtained employment at the Texas School

Book Depositorye | '

At this point in the investigation of Oswald, the

FBI knew that he had been involved in activities in support

of a pro-Castro organization, the Fair Play for Cuba Committee,
and that he had, reportedly,ﬁraveled to Mexico and visited
the Soviet mbassy there. The FBI's investigative interest ;_; =4 /':
TnUswald, at .ﬂx:Lj,J_;inc, was.to ascertain the natire of his

activities in Mexico and .to determine j.“f__,_l_:‘e had; as alleged,;
" wisited the Sgyiet Eubassy in Mexico. City, €f he had visited
this Embassy, then we were interested .in determining what shis
purpose was in such contact:] In addition to this, of course@-ﬂﬁg

we still had an interest in his wife as a Soviet citizen in‘
this country,

| . Lee Harvey Oswald had gone to the Soviet Union at the

age of 19 and had attempted to renounce his American citizen~ °
ship, But he had recanted, requested the return of his pass-
port, been granted the passport, and permitted to return to

the United States as an American éitizen.- After his return, he
had subscribed to "The Worker," had (_iistribu,ted pamphlets‘i'or the
Fair Play for Cuba'Comittce, and had admitted publicly during

o -15-
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Since early 1962, membership in and activities of the
Fair Play for Cuba Committee have beeh‘gfcatly cu}talled,
and the Committee has been unnble to muster any substantial
support for such public activities as rallies and protest
.~ demonstrations, In this regard, investigation has shown

that Oswald's activities in New Orlesns in behalf of the

LX)

Committee practically constituted a one-man operation,
.arising from sctivities he hins;lf instituted, Vlhcent.TM
Lee, National Chairman of the Fair Play for Cuba Committee
was interviewed December 3, 1963, and said he had no knowl-
edge of & charter having been issued to Oswald or anyone
else for a chapter of the Committee in New Orleans,

The investigation has sﬁown further that Oswald's
contacts with the Communist Party, USA, the Socialist Workers
Party, and the Fair Play for Cuba Committee were fhe direct
result of actions initiated by him, a;a consisted’iargely of

initiated by Oswald,



QUESTION: Did any of the FBI's sources furaish

pertinent information concerning Oswald and his activities?

ANSHER: Yes, lnformation concerning various phases
of Oswald's activities in connection with both procommunist

and pro-Castro groups had been furnished to the FBI through
our sources. : |

QUESTION: Did the FBI have Oswald under surveillance
at the time of the President's trip to Dallas?

ANSWER: No. The FBI's interest in Oswald at that time .-

b!/’ was to determine L a i e
| | The use of a technique‘f’]

such as a surveillance would not have been relevant to the

purpose of our investigation of him at_the time,

AIToOTTAR

UULo[ION: When was Oswald last interviewed by the FBI?

ANSWIR: Oswald was last 1nterviewed by the FBI (prior to
November 22, 1963) at his request on August 10, 1963, at the
First District Station of the New Orleans Police Department
following his arrest on August 9, 1963, by officers of ‘that
department for "Disturbing the Peace by Creating a Scene.

His errest followed involvement in an argument with three

- e —PAGE /77



Cuban immigrants while he was distributing pro-Castro
circulars in the 700 block of Canal Street. ‘On August 12, -
1963, Oswald appeared before Second Municipal Court Judge
Cdwin A. Babylon, entered a plea of guilty, and elected to
pay a $10 fine in lieu of a ten-day jail sentence.

When interviewed by an FBI agent, Oswald advised that
he had moved to New Orleans approximately four months previously
and had been reading literature issued by the Fair Play for
Cuba Committee. He said that he did not consider the
Fair Play for Cuba Committee to be a communist or communist.
controlled group and claimed that the main objective of that
group was to prevent the United States from attacking Cuba or

interfering in Cuban political affairs,

QUESTION: Did the FBI interview Oswald between August 10,
1963, when he was interviewed in New Orleans, and November 22,
1963, prior to the assassiqation?

ANSWER: No. After the interview with Oswald on August 10,
1963, he was not interviewed by the FBI any time prior to the
President's assassination. Our Agents interviewed Mrs. Ruth
Paine, with whom Oswald's wife and children were residing in
Irving, Texas, on November 1, 1963, and again on November §,

- 1963, [?he purpose was to ascertain if, in fact, , Oswald had

been in Mexico' and to seek information that might expTdin the 3-,)(2

32
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fpurpose of his contact wPTH the Soviet Embassy there withoit™
: dﬂ;élo/sing to either Oswald or‘his wife the nature of our °
" investigative interest in his activities,}s-1)(%) u

QUESTION: Was evidence pertaining to the aésassination
' obtained at both his places of residence? :
ANSWER: At the time of the assassination, Oswald was
renting a furnished room under the name of 0, H, Lee at
1026 North Beckley Street in Dallas, Texas, His wife and
two children were residing with Mrs, Ruth Paine, 2515 West
Pifth Street, Irving, Texas, where -Oswald visited them on
weekends, Numerous items were obtained at both places
concerning Oswald and his past activities; including a photo-
graph showing him wearing a holstered sidearm and holding a
rifle; a copy of "The Militant," a newspaper of the Socialist .
Workers Party, a Trotskyite organization; and a copy of "The °
Worker.® Also found were his writings on his trip to the,
Soviet Union and his views on communi sm, .sbcialism,, capitalism,
and other matters, A blanket in which Oswald in the past had |
reportedly wrapped his rifle was located at Mrs, Paine's
residence, A holster for a hand gun was found at the Dallas
room rented by Oswald, ’ |
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NEWS LEAKS OF OFFICIAL INFORMATION

QUESTION: Did repreésentativeswof the press pick up the story that

T -
B 1T XN

‘Oswald aifSBedly went to Mexico and receitéd a $5, 000 payment from the Cuban
Consulate in Mexico City? [54 )w U

In this connection I would i e to point out that FBI Headquarters was
~ continually deluged with ca.lls from press representatives throughout the country.
. They were attemptmg to secure ver1f1cat10n of stories and rumors concerning all
aspects of the case. I wish to emphasxze that these 1nqu1r1e:, were a.lways an;wer
by a strict "No Comment" from the FBI. It was quite obvmus from their questlon
however, that a great amount of factual mformatmn was being fed to’them by loca
law enforcement officials in Dallas and other sources. The local autho.rltles werl

able to do this in view of FBI Laboratory réports which were necessarily furnishe

them.
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QUESTION: Has columnist Drew Pearson carried "leaks" and

| false data regarding the FBI's assassination report ?

° ANSWER: On December 14th the Director spoke to the Attorney _
General about Drew Pearson's column which w. aptioned "FBI Uneasy About
Dallas Report." This column said that Mr. ﬁ'oo/v; "wanted to publish the
report immediately' and also aﬁeged there was a feud between the Secret
Service and the FBI.

The Director advised the Attorney General that Pearson's allegations
were lies and that theDirector was the one who opposed making statements
about the réport. Mr Ho\o{er also toid the Attorney General there was no |
closer. relationship than that between the Secret Service and the FBI, and that
Rowley of the Secret Service was a former FBI Agent. Mr. Z[-Ioover'advised the
Attorney General that Pearson got a pyion of this story from the Chief Justice

with whom he is very close. Mr. Hoover explained to the Attorney General»thatw

b 2 e thss srom & source R - e <150 had b

told that the Chief Justice had been very much annoyed at the mformatmn which

P
b 7 ¢ came out in the FBI renort (This source (SRS this
information to Mr. DeLoach in strict confidence) In conclus:on, the Director

pointed out to the Attorney General that there had been some leaks but not- from
‘the FBI, and that the FBI had distributed prehmmary reports to various

departments. ‘
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LEE HARVEY ey PO

Source wosS asicd concuerning Lhis knowlcizc o

OSTAIS and indicated he mh, fomilicy with CSUALD and had

YR LY
in-o*-c_ T4 of his Lnowledse,  IE +zioczd e could mot
~zgcall the cates, but wiead C,““_; sowivzd o5 o tourist in

- A - -

tze Soviet Uzion, “L: haé ro intoooeIt in bim. EHe stated
QSTL 1n*ormud Intourist tzot Lz dz-i=zd to rezzin in the

~fte oo ~

1

covict Uaioz, a2ad the CIVALoD ootz vos :;t;:::"" reZexrred to
the 7th Ceparizernt (tourist). LIurcs aliy iz snat OSUELA
waos discouragzed against rv_;&__L in fuzsia ozd It was
suzgcsted th + he compleic =iz visit and revurn “o the U.S.
anZ thereafier opply in roulins ILLLST «n the Lovict Embassy
for aCcmicssicn as on 1migTosle

Source adviszd Tkol s The CEULIE Lile
and wos fzmilizs itk him ool Sh.olloThos SLULIo was TesarG-
ed ir tie 2nd Tirecterate oo stzhle gnd
e=for:t was macde to facilitocc isit and
Gencriture from TILD, - Im Tois LIS ives told
pa;“,ucly that be 2 :: 222 Zoviz:d UzZon, ané

. that ke would have to return znd Izliicw ncr=:l channels in
_nnlic“tlon for Soviet citizsasii; ‘%= 10 o'claek of this
sa=e rorning that OLULLD was so aévi he woe to t"“e parv
in a tour im Yeccow, but woz moT 1iesle.  Iiforts were
made to locate OSULLI 53C SESaliy T DRECES *"} to brea;
" +a his rocm in the Eotel Ezriin, & QzULIT wes found with
LT WX 1sts cut 2nd bleadiza. It was necessury To re*ove

SuALD to 2 hospital, Source stated tact i2 they hzd "“rived
ten n1nL es loter that he is sure thaot CSULIS weuld th' bee
cead., Upon Lkis release froxz the hospiizl, :"A;? wos zgain
zdvised tﬂﬁu he could not rex=zir in Ths Icvies U“;o_, azd he
replied if this was so, ke woulcd tica cc::it suicide. Tne

K22 decided they did not want 2rbY: 213; “o do with OSVALD and
it was throuzh either the Linistioy c?Z Foreizn . fiairs or

rosszbly +he Red Cross that CSVALD wus perzittesd to reu 2in

ofcim s o*-"ily in the Sovies Unicu, Isurce stoiec STUATT WRS

not graw.zé Soviev c1;123254*0. CST;:D wos Thia Sens to.:insk,

vhere he wzs given a snzll aportnent cad @ rolezt job in"what

tke source believes was a2 radio reces lVbr f:ctc*y <t a low

s~1l2ry. Ee szid the Rec Cross suav —ented bis salary with
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morey paynchis. The IGB file wacg t:hon trancferrcd #_ liinsk,
and the uinsk office was adviscd nct to take any action
towvards OSTALD as he is belicved to be mentally unbalanced
but l'insk was to make a discrest cicck on his activities.
Sourca commented that the interest of HE3 was practically
nil,. altkouz: there was the possibility he could be an

Azcerican "°IC°:er" aceav,

; The UGS cezter in lisecos tiern lect all intersest in
the GSTALD case until he uppecce Termico City at tke Soviet
—hossy sonetinme later, LSource et Tl ;3';:: IDESy
contzcted the 1lst mzin Directorat: ol taz 22 in lscow, who,
after checkiny the archaives, rotsd tizt CIZULIZ wzs previously
©f iakerest to the 2ad main Tiraciointc; thorgiore, they
inguired of the 2nd Direcliorute VLITLCI or mot OLULLL would

be of zny value to the=. Tio Ind Iirectorate cdvissl that

-5rAly was ¢ mo use to Thas weated rotiincs oT 21l
Ping N

=5-86 wits him, They &l=o - b .ae B9t be grooied
_2rmission to return to tie Ccvict Tzxlcu.

TLe SoUtee TeSrllis ik L TLITENElT 6
efvcer the cssacsinntion of Zuszidont JLllF. K:X*_;;, he e
ezlled to tiz headguaricrs and asied Zor information concern-
ing L= CIULlZ, Ee stated vicy t:u“ CG&lu Lev reczll was
bzznened to the records of Ol.1T =id finzily lcarned that
the ccaplete records were foowzrded to llinsk Uzon iactruc-

tidsS of Gengrzl CLCE 4, C:i:;:;?, Lesd en ﬁhc 2nd main
Lirectorate, he telentored To liincel: znd had tiea cictate a
sunmary of ircformation corncerainz CGLTLLY, At the end of the
stmmary Siciated by lLinck was z pirise tizt the UGB ho
exdeavored 'to inflvence OIS in The right direct 10""
Unon rczding this, CRIZIITCY ves 1mcelt, o= the iiesk
office was zdvised to take no acticr witi OZUVAILD arc gave
instructions thzat the XMinsk cffice voeg to forward 21l of
CZivALT's LGB records to Lioscew imzedictely dy warnlane axni
21so to explain tkhe lost stateneal cozcerning tholz coiveopts
to influesce kim in the right diresciicz, In cxzplcinirng -
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tieir action, ilinsk advisg; that sy h;? no= Q*r§?°€§ t?ft
patter but that LARINY OSVUALD's vaclig, who was a +Ll€ucénan
colozel in the local militia, khod voluntorily agprgasggd
oS5 arnd reguested thot kz not be tToc eriticsl ©OZ »4&*
Sovict Unica unor kis retura to taz U,S. Source.cpsznued
thzt when lins!z was originzlly rcquzcicd to fuv-vliSa 2 Surazry
cf OSVAIS's file, they were not ruare of € intcraziional
events that took placz, theserorc, in ap &EeEIpe o ingralicte
themselves with tae #3B center in llzscow, 254G 1301u§§?_35§
stotement concerning their endezvors te inrluence OSVAlo in
t.e rigat direccioa, ‘

Source s*tated that tke 1733 wze upslt over the QOSULLD
offzir and had & stoif of conloveos colled in to work. The
fiic wos reviewsd in detail fo nole surc that tkhe IIG3 did not
utilize OSUALZ zs an azen<,.

:

Izguiry was noce cencerainyg IIDINL OZUALY, and
sou-ce acdvised tiazt tae wifz of 0215 waos not in tZe ex=ploy
of X33 as an azent, e stoted shz vz rezardcd as not 2
parcicelzrly fotelliz=ns wooten, Sl SoEvel . Chp EnCoBSER &
pasbar of the Tomzozdl but was Crorseé o sonpavmonl 02 dues
over a long pericc, Source afvisad thez ske was perzitved to
leave Russia with ber hushzzni but Tiis vies 20% sifaificant

ince there wzz no objection Ircz IZB zrd that under the law
since the decth of E£VLLIY, it ie pozsible Zor 2 Pussizn wifeé

JELO PSS
to depart the Sovietr TUzioa wita ke forcign huskond, Source
agoin stoted that CEVLID -bal never vweriesd feor IEB
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FROM

SUBJECT:

. telephonical 1 contact

: Mr. J. B. Adams DATE: @;
. < -" -Mr.
* Legal Comsei%l"M /]/D . 1-Mr.

5 "3

OPIOMAL 10RM 2O, 10 P 000104 ™9
e o0 bee. o, o ] ;
UNITED STATES (f "ERNMENT C) Asses. Dl
. 3 : Dep. AD Adm.
/‘ iz e 0 a’ 1-Mr. Mintz A:al.»ot:.h" -
moranaum 1-Mr. Wannall :""*s'
- 1-Mr. Cregar e, Kl .
a Piles & Com.
T lc:::'.hv.
S Inspoction ____

Imoll.

Yy
Lebecat —_—
-Mr. Coulson Logel Cover
; 2 3 Plon.& Evel. ___
‘ // ”o‘. v,

. Tralning

Y. former Special Agent:::.h::.:-::
ed the Uirice of Legal Counsel on

January 20, 1976, and advised that Paul Vallach, Counsel ) -3

for the Senate Select Committee, had informed him of the

Committee's desire to interview him regarding the Kennedy
assassination. ‘

SENSTUDY 75

. Paul Wallach was contacted by a representative of
the Office of Congressional Affairs. Mr. Wallach requested (b(é -3
that former Special Agent be made available for 7
staff interview regarding the KElnedy assassination.

@ can be reac ou telephone _
¥ (unlisted) and“ in Qﬂ(é') 3

* RECOMMENDATION: | P

1. That former Special AgentHbe released
from any existing employment agreement Ior purpose of inter- Qﬂ(@)’j

. view by the Senate Select Committee concerning the afore-

mentioned topic.

. 2. That the Office of Congressd Affairs tele-
phonically advise former Special Agent of the re- Q)(é)g
lease and in conjunction with Intelligence 1vision*advise '

"him of any constraints on his release of Bureau informationm.
* and General Investigative Division

Bysz

poC:mcz (9)
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¥ e DIRECTOR, FBI - DATE: 6/14/76
FROM SAé{/lészs
y T ¢ -3

SUBJECT:- Ea e s
CONTEMPLATED RETIREMENT,
ANTICIPATED PLANS TO LECTURE
THEREAFTER REGARDING

PRESIDENT KENNEDY'S ASSASSINATION

- Enclosed to the Bureau is a copy of memorandum of \(
sa _' to SAC, Dallas, which is self-explanatory. & (93‘3

.‘@>(é)-3

] : , During this period, he has
amassed considerable information from public source
material and kept abreast of the many books and magazines
written regarding the assassination and closely followed

congressional investigations and inquiries.

[EPPR VI TY SO v an 'ptvereoTy Tpw Tt o e B

Upon his retirement, he contemplates making himself
available throughout the country before civic and college
groups for two hour lectures. These lectures will involve
common-sense analysis of the investigation of the assassination

KEeT) ) ‘f . s als (E\,(/é .

B TR R
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= concerning the lecture are in the enc OS¢

3 lecture will include &fense of FBI investigation. He does

-3 not plan to discuss sensitive investigative techniques, identify
= confidential informants, or divulge information received from

= other agencies. His main source will be from public source

= material, the Warren Commission, and other publications which

2 have been written regarding this matter. The only reference

* to FBI documents will be a referral to those which are known

~ to be available to independent researchers at the National

Archives.

Bureau (Enc. 1)
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Buy US. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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I have the utmoct confidence sA q.will Q;)(CD =%
place the F3I in a most favorable light during these

contemplated lectures. He is a tireless worker and dedicated
and loyal F2I employee. In the enclosed memorandum, he asks
the Bureau's views regarding possible legal restrictions
which might be applicable to his contemplated plans. The

Bureau is requested to advise SAC, Dallas, regarding this
request. '
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Interstate Trans: RacL charge, and L )
including T s s in the same ue
case, L P d.Ld Listed below
are the verbat ents of the Indictment:

"UNITED STATES OF AMERICA :
v H

FELIX A. ALDERISIO and
IRWIN S, WEINER

"The Grand Jury Charges:
COUNT ONE

"l, On or about the 5th day of March, 1962, FELIX
A. ALDERISIO, the defendant, did travel in interstate
commerce from the City of Chicago, State of Illinois,
To the City of Miami Beach, in the State of Florida,
in the Southern District of Florida, with intent to
carry on and to facilitate the carrying on of an unkiful
activity, that is, extortion in violation of Section
836.05 of the laws of the State of Florida, as amended
(F.S.A, Section 836.05) and, thereafter; on or about
the O9th day of March, 1962, in the District aforesaid,
the sald FELIX A, ALDERISIO did perform and attempt

. to perform acts to carry on and to facllitate the

carrying on of said unlawful activity, in that he did
maliciously threaten, by threats both expressed and
implied communicated to JAMES W, EGAN, to injure the
person of the said JAMES W, EGAN, with intent thereby
on the part of the saild FELIX A, ALDERISIO to extort
money and a pecuniary advantage from the said JAMES W.
EGAN; in violation of Title 1 » United States Code,
Section 1952,

commissionﬂof the aforesaid offense, E’?C//{/
g% who 1s also.named as defendant herein,
s counseled, commanded, induced, and pro-

cured the said FELIX A, ALDERISIO to so act; in violation
of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2."
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OT JUSTICE

FEDERAL BDUREAU OF INYESTIGATION
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June 17, 1964 _
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' d
Honorable J, Lee Rankin
General Counsel -
The President’s Commission
200 Miryland Avenue, Northeast
Washington, D, C,

Dear Mr. Rankin: ] . _ : ’ "

) ‘fg;gugh 2 confidzntial gource which has furnishedr _ 2
freliable information in the past, we have been advised of -
‘'some statements made by Fidel Castro, Cuban Prime “Minister,
concerning the assassination:of President Kennedy,( Y

In connection with these staterents. of Castro,
your attention is called to the speech made by Castro on
November 27, 1962, in Havana, Cuba, during which’Castfo made
similar statements concerning this matter, The pertinent

portions of this speech are set out in the report of Special ’
Agent- James J, 0'Conher dfted May 8, 1964, at Miami, Florida, .

begimming on page 30, jﬂé
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According to our sggrbe, Castro recently is reported
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Honorable J. lee Rankin_

It will be noted that the information 3
our source at this time as having come from Castro is consist-
ent with and substantially the same as that which appears in
Castro's speech _of November 27 1963, and which is referred
to above.(}&) 4

This additional material is set forth for the
Commission's information and no further action. is contemplated
by this Bureau concerning it, > -

-

.Sincerely yours, .
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